

Hi,

I am requesting to make a Deputation to the Finance & Resources Committee meeting on 5 July 2023.

I would like to make representations under Item 9.7

The purpose of the deputation would be to speak about the designs for a cycle track on the central section of Union St. My comments will be generally in support of the proposals.

Regards

Gavin Clark (Chair, Aberdeen Cycle Forum)